
 
 
 
                     
  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

KEY VOCABULARY 

Deutsch English Deutsches Beispiel English Example 
plötzlich suddenly Plötzlich waren wir in der Schweiz! Suddenly, we were in Switzerland. 

sich sonnen to sunbathe  [see tenses] Ich habe mich den ganzen Tag gesonnt. I sunbathed for the whole day. 
langsam slow(ly) Mit dem Reisebus sind wir langsam gefahren. We travelled slowly by coach. 

der Strand (¨e) beach Die Strände in Deutschland liegen im Norden. The beaches in Germany are in the north. 
Wien Vienna Wien ist die Hauptstadt von Österreich. Vienna is the capital of Austria. 

die Donau the Danube Die Brücke geht über die Donau. The bridge crosses over the Danube. 
die Eintrittskarte (-n) admission ticket Wir mussten zuerst die Eintrittskarten kaufen. We first had to buy the admission tickets. 

die Öffnungszeiten opening times Was sind die Öffnungszeiten, bitte? What are the opening times, please? 
München Munich In München kann man Museen besuchen. In Munich you can visit museums. 

wieder again Ich werde nach Deutschland wiederfahren. I will travel to Germany again. 
bald soon Bald kommen wir in die Schweiz an. We’ll soon arrive in Switzerland. 

das Andenken (-) souvenir Mein Freund hat zu viele Andenken gekauft. My friend bought too many souvenirs. 
der Bodensee Lake Constance Der Bodensee liegt an einer Grenze. Lake Constance is on a border. 

Genf Geneva Genf ist eine große Stadt in der Schweiz. Geneva is a big city in Switzerland. 
der Stadtbummel (-) stroll through town Wir machen später einen Stadtbummel. We’ll stroll through town later. 

das Angebot (-e) offer Wir haben ein Sonderangebot gesehen. We saw a special offer. 
das Reisebüro (-s) travel agency Ich habe es mit einem Reisebüro gebucht. I booked it through a travel agency.  

die Ostsee the Baltic Sea Die Ostsee ist nördlich von Deutschland. The Baltic Sea is north of Germany. 
Bayern Bavaria Im Süden von Deutschland ist Bayern. Bavaria is in the south of Germany. 

der Fotoapparat (-e) camera Ich habe leider meinen Fotoapparat verloren! Unfortunately, I lost my camera! 

KEY VERBS and TENSES 

Verb Past Perfect Present Future Past Imperfect Conditional 

sich sonnen 
to sunbathe 

Ich habe mich am 
Strand gesonnt. 

I (have) sunbathed 
on the beach. 

Ich sonne mich 
normalerweise im 

Urlaub. 
I normally sunbathe 

on holiday. 

Ich werde mich 
einfach sonnen. 

I will just sunbathe. 

Ich sonnte mich als 
ich im Ausland war. 
I sunbathed when I 

was abroad. 

Ich würde mich 
stattdessen sonnen. 
I would sunbathe 

instead. 

besichtigen 
to visit, tour 

Ich habe das schönes 
Schloss besichtigt. 
I (have) visited the 

beautiful castle. 

Ich besichtige die 
Sehenswürdigkeiten. 
I visit/am visiting 

the sites. 

Ich werde die alte 
Gebäude 

besichtigen. 
I will visit the old 

buildings. 

Ich besichtigte die 
Museen. 

I visited the 
museums. 

Ich würde gar nichts 
besichtigen. 

I would not visit 
anything at all. 

reisen 
to travel 

Ich bin durch Europa 
gereist. 

I (have) travelled 
through Europe. 

Ich reise oft im 
Sommer. 

I often travel in 
summer. 

Ich werde mit dem 
Zug reisen. 

I will travel by train. 

Ich reiste mit 
Freunden. 

I travelled with 
friends. 

Ich würde um 
Österreich reisen. 

I would travel 
around Austria. 

sich erinnern 
to remember 

Ich habe mich an 
den Urlaub erinnert. 
I (have) remembered 

the holiday. 

Ich errinere mich 
den Schlossgarten. 

I remember the 
palace garden. 

Ich werde mich 
meinen Fotoapparat 

erinnern. 
I will remember my 

camera. 

Ich erinnerte mich 
die Stadt und das 

Essen. 
I remembered the 
town and the food. 

Ich würde mich das 
nächstes Mal 

erinnern. 
I would remember 

that next time. 

8.2 Regions of 
Germany 

AIMS 
� Stating detail about German-speaking countries 
� Stating information about holiday destinations 
� Using comparative and superlative adverbs 
� Using dative or accusative after prepositions 
� Using relative pronouns and was 

  

FANCY PHRASES 
   Es ist immer eine Reise wert.   It’s always worth a visit. 
   Sein besonderer Reiz liegt   Its special charm lies in its 
    in seiner Vielseitigkeit.    versatility. 
Die Stadt ist eines der schönsten Reiseziele   The town is one of the most  
 Europas.          beautiful destinations in Europe.
   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

       
    
    
      
        

KEY GRAMMAR 
Using comparative and superlative adverbs 
If you want to say something goes faster or that you do 
something more often, use the comparative form of the adverb. 
Just add –er to the adverb. If it’s one syllable and the vowel is a, 
o, or u, add an umlaut, too.  
 
Ein Zug fährt schneller als ein Bus. 
A train travels faster than a bus. 
 
Ich gehe öfter ins Schwimmbad als ins Sportzentrum. 
I go to the swimming pool more often than to the sports centre. 
 
For the fastest, or the hardest, this is the superlative form of the 
adverb. Add –(e)sten to the adverb and put am before it. 
 
Der Zug fährt am schnellsten. Er arbeitet am härtesten. 
The train travels the fastest.  He works the hardest.  
 
Two useful exceptions are:  gern    lieber    am liebsten  

gut     besser    am besten 

Using dative or accusative after prepositions 
The following prepositions are always followed by the dative: 
mit (“with”, “by”), aus (“from”, ”out of”), von (“from”, “by”, “of”), 
seit (“since”, “for [time]”), nach (“after”, “to”), bei (“at the house 
of”), ab (“from [time]”), gegenüber (“opposite”), zu (“to”). 
 
The following prepositions are followed by the accusative: 
für (“for”), um (“around”), durch (“through”), gegen (“against”), bis 
(“until”), ohne (“without”). 
 
 

 Using relative pronouns and was 
Remember that the verb goes to the end of the relative clause 
and that it is separated by commas from the rest of the sentence. 
 
Ingrid, die sehr schön ist, kommt heute. 
Ingrid, who is very pretty, is coming today. 
 
If the relative pronoun doesn’t refer to a noun, or is used after 
alles (“everything”), etwas (“something”), vieles (“much”), or nichts 
(“nothing”), use was. 
 
Alles, was wir gesehen haben, war sehr interessant. 
Everything which we saw was very interesting. 
 
 


